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Gallagller, Michael

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 1:16 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael :

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice @wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>
* Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21 '

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: New DEHCR appropriation
Tracking Code: BB0452

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Rice, Olivia

Phone: 608-266-5468
E-mail; oliviaA Rice(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 505
Agency Number: 505
Priority: High

Intent:

Create a new GPR annual appropriation within program 7 to address the need for affordable

housing stock.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION (=

Vi)

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HOUSING

\ Housing quality standards grants

This bill requires DOA to award grants to owners of rental housing units in
Wisconsin for purposes of satisfying applicable housing quality standards.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

'*:?Z\sECTION 1. 16.3077 of the statutes is created to read:
16.3077 Housing quaiity standards grants. From the appropriation under
s. 20.505 (7) (b‘g), the department shall award grants to owners of rental housing
units in this state for purposes of satisfying applicable housing quality standards.

<L~ SECTION 2. 20.505 (7) (bp) of the statutes is createdv to read:




2019 - 2020 Legislature -2 - LRB-2195/?
MPG.:...

SECTION 2

20.505 (7) (bp) Housing quality standards grants. The amountsin the schedule

v

for housing quality standards grants under s. 16.3077.
i
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(END)
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DOA.......Rice, BB0452 - New DEHCR appropriation

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HOUSING
Housing quality standards grants

This bill requires DOA to award grants to owners of rental housing units in
Wisconsin for purposes of satisfying applicable housing quality standards.
- For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

| SECTION 1. 16.3077 of the statutes is created to read:
16.307 7 Housing quality standards grants. From the appropriation under
s. 20.505 (7) (bp), the department shall award grants to owners of rental housing
units in this state for purposes of satisfying applicable housing quality standards.

SECTION 2. 20.505 (7) (bp) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 2

1 - 20.505 (7) (bp) Housing quality standards grants. The amountsin the schedule
2 for housing quality standards grants under s. 16.3077.

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 (END)




